

CCD Student Government Association Minutes; CHR 102 February 5, 2016

- I. Call to Order (10:34am)
- II. Roll Call

President – Christopher Empson P Vice President – Michael Halberg P Treasurer – vacant SSAC Rep. – Lexus Porter A SSAC Rep. – Matthew Charnin A AMC Rep. – vacant Student Rep. – Moe Prante P Student Rep. – Michael Medina A Student Rep. – Angelica Prisciliano P SACAB Rep. – Kristann Garn A SACAB Rep. – Kelly Witthuhn A Lowry Rep. – vacant Secretary – Alessia Krepton P Advisor – Kathryn Mahoney A Advisor – Caroline Wham A Advisor – Meloni Crawford Student-at-large – Moriah Romero P

Representatives Lexus Porter, Matthew Charnin and Advisors Kathryn Mahoney and Caroline Wham are attending an SSAC conference

- III. Approval of Agenda and Minutes
- IV. Guests

Judi Diaz-Bontaquisti – Dean of Enrollment Services

Antwon Johnson - Student

- V. Unfinished Business
- VI. New Business
  - SPR2016-002 Sit Back, Soup, and Study, SPR2016-003 Votenet Solutions, and SPR2016-004 – Pizza for 2016 Elections could not be voted on due to lack of quorum. Voting pushed to next week.

## VII. Reports

- A. President's Report:
  - SGA was asked to help improve involvement in student course evaluations. Moved to Events Committee to come back with solution.
  - Welcome Reception for Dr. Rhonda Epper (Provost/VP for Academic Affairs) Monday, February 22<sup>nd</sup> 3:30-5:00PM CNF 105-107. SGA members should attend.

- Need student representative from SGA on Academic Standards and Faculty Council. Christopher will find out when they meet.
- B. Vice-President's Report:
  - RTD Referendum student feedback coming in about fee increases and not being able to opt out of pass. Encourages all members to remind students of the positive points of the pass. Judi suggests asking students what their maximum price point is for the pass to get feedback to give to SACAB. Antwon suggests getting information to our SACAB rep and having them get it on the agenda early for next year and possibly meeting with RTD reps, voicing concerns, and getting more data for our students.
- C. Treasurer's Report:
  - Budget meeting this morning reviewed and adjusted budget for remainder of the year. Approx. \$1,300 outstanding.
- D. Secretary's Report:
  - Election Forums in CHR on 2/23 2-3pm and 2/24 1-2pm. Would like to have SGA members come and talk about their experience on SGA and to help inform and recruit new members. Fliers going up for these dates and elections. Election is 4/11-15. If you are running again you must come to an orientation. Dates and times to follow.
  - 1 iPad Mini and 2 Beats headphones left for giveaways.
- E. Committee Report (Budget, Events, Elections, Academic Standards):
- F. Advisor's Report:
  - Spread word about the election. It is your privilege to fill your seat for the following year.
  - If SGA would like a tour of the Tivoli Quad, contact Jerry Mason.
  - Student Choice Faculty email sent out. Please vote!
- G. SACAB Report (Kelly/Kristann):
  - Both members absent. No report.
- H. SSAC Report (Lexus/Matthew):
  - Attending SSAC Conference.
- I. Student Rep. Reports:

Moe : Met with Judi this week to talk about Transfer center. No update on expression box. Tax help in CHR 202 8-2pm.

Angelica: Attended meeting 2 weeks ago with Senator Bennett about immigration reform. Meeting is every month. Contact Angelica if you would like an invite. Talked to AMC student who did not know about SGA. Need more presence at AMC and to table for elections.

Michael: N/A

- VIII. Open Forum/Public Comments/Adjournment:
  - Dean of Enrollment Services Open Forums. They are all from 11 a.m. to 12 p.m.: Monday, February 29<sup>th</sup>, Confluence 107/109 Tuesday, March 1, Confluence 107/109 Thursday, March 3, Confluence 105
  - Moriah is submitting her letter of intent to SGA for the position of Treasurer. Questions asked about her intent and ideas for her position. To be reviewed and discussed next week upon vote.
  - Judi's Update

-Discusses plan for Boulder Creek. Meeting with design consultants and Metro to plan. Would like to brand CCD's presence at Colfax lightrail entrance. -Would like SGA to discuss and write up a resolution for CCD's Tivoli presence. CCD has 1.5% equitable presence in the Tivoli as of now. Would you like to keep CCD offices in the Tivoli? Would you like more? Discuss, research and write proposal.

-Next week there will be an update to the Academic Honesty Policy submitted for approval to the President's Cabinet Meeting. Christopher will review. -Update coming to Financial Aid update to ensure classes are only paid for that are applicable to degree plan. FASFA will not apply to classes that are not required for your chosen degree. This has always been the rule but has not been enforced. Judi recommends all students to make sure they are enrolled in a "Degree with Designation" as this is a guarantee transfer of all your credits to a 4-year institution and it will be clear what classes you'll take.

Adjournment: (12:03pm)

Alessia Krepton 2/21/16